
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Tel No: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
 

 
Hannah Bailey 
247 4326 
 
 
 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN THE CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
MONDAY, 20TH NOVEMBER, 2006 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
J Dowson - Chapel Allerton 

J Dunn - Ardsley and Robin Hood 

R D Feldman - Alwoodley 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE AT THE NEW 
INN, 68 OTLEY ROAD, HEADINGLEY, LEEDS, 
LS6 4BA 
 
To consider the report of the Director of Legal and 
Democratic Services on an application received for 
a Temporary Event Notice in respect of the above 
premises 
 
(Report attached) 
 
 
 

1 - 4 

2   
 

  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE AT THE BOWLING 
GREEN, 18 BONDGATE, OTLEY, LEEDS, LS21 
3AB 
 
To consider the report of the Director of Legal and 
Democratic Services on an application received for 
the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of the 
above premises 
 
(Report attached) 
 
 

5 - 10 

3   
 

  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE AT THE CHURWELL 
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, CHURWELL 
COMMUNITY CENTRE, VICTORIA STREET, 
CHURWELL, LEEDS, LS27 7QS 
 
To consider the report of the Director of Legal and 
Democratic Services on an application received for 
the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of the 
above premises 
 
(Report attached) 
 
 

11 - 
16 



 

 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

4   
 

  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE AT 114 THE ARCH 
RESTAURANT, 114 RICHARDSHAW LANE, 
PUDSEY, LEEDS, LS28 6BN 
 
To consider the report of the Director of Legal and 
Democratic Services on an application received for 
the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of the 
above premises 
 
(Report attached) 
 
 

17 - 
22 

5   
 

  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE AT UNIT P6 & THE CORN 
EXCHANGE, CALL LANE, LEEDS, LS1 7BR 
 
To consider the report of the Director of Legal and 
Democratic Services on an application received for 
the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of the 
above premises 
 
(Report attached) 
 
 

23 - 
28 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 

 
 
 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

REPORT TO LICENSING COMMITTEE 

DATE : 20
th

 November 2006 

SUBJECT :  Temporary Event Notice –  The New Inn -  68 Otley Road, Leeds, LS6 4BA 
 

Electoral Wards Affected    Specific Implications For : 
 

Weetwood Ethnic Minorities     

 Women  

  Disabled People 

 Green Strategy   

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To advise Members that Entertainment Licensing have received notification of three 
proposed temporary events (“the Notice”) made under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the 
Act”).  

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Members should note that the most important aspect of the system of temporary 

events is that no authorisation as such is required for these events from the Licensing 
Authority. 
 

2.2 In general, only the Police may intervene to prevent such an event taking place or to 
agree a modification of the arrangements for such an event.  The system of 
temporary event notices are characterised by “an exceptionally light touch 
bureaucracy”. 
 

2.3 Such a light touch is possible because of the limitations directly imposed on the use 
of the system by the Act.  The limitations apply to: 
 

• the number of times a person (the “premises user”) may give a temporary event 
notice.  In this case it is 50 times per year for a personal licence holder and 5 
times per year for those without a personal licence 

• the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any 
particular premises is limited to 12 times in a calendar year 

• the length of time a temporary event may last 

 AGENDA 
 ITEM NO: 
 
  Originator:  
  Harry Wood 
 
  Tel: 3951875 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 2 

 
 
 

• the maximum aggregate duration of the period covered by temporary event 
notices at any individual premise (15 days); and 

• the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at any 
one time.  This is limited to less than 500. 

 
3.0 THE TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 
 
3.1 Mr Peter John Grantham, the premises user, has given notice of his intention to hold 

three separate temporary events at The New Inn, 68 Otley Road, Leeds, LS6 4BA..  
The premises can be seen on the map provided, members attention is drawn to 
Appendix A.  

 
3.2 Mr Grantham has given notice of the temporary event under s.100 of the Act.  A copy 

of the Notice is attached as Appendix B to this report. 
 
Proposed Licensable Activities: 
 
The applicant proposes to carry out those licensable activities at the premises 
identified at section 3 of the Notice. 
 
Proposed hours of licensable activities: 
 
The premises user proposes that three separate events will take place at the 
premises. The first event is proposed to begin at 00:00 on Thursday the 23

rd
 of 

November, running until 11:00 on Saturday the 25
th

 of November. The second event 
begins at 00:00 on Wednesday the 1

st
 of December, and is to run until 11:00 on 

Friday the 3
rd

. Finally, Mr Grantham proposes to hold a third event, running from 
00:00 on the 14

th
 of December, until 11:00 on the 16

th
 of December, 2006.  

 
4.0 Police Objections to the notice 
 
4.1 The West Yorkshire Police have received a copies of Mr Grantham’s Notices. They 

consider that allowing the premises to be used in the manner set out in the Notice will 
undermine the crime prevention objective. The police have therefore given Mr 
Grantham and the licensing authority an objection notice.   
    

4.2 A copy of this objection notice is attached to this report at Appendix “C”:-                                          
 
5.0 MATTERS RELEVANT TO THE TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 
 
5.1 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee must make decisions with a view to 

promoting the crime prevention licensing objective. 
 

5.2 In making their decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national guidance 
and the Council’s Licensing Policy. Members will be aware they must also have 
regard to the objection notice and evidence they hear. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



 3 

 
6.0  OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO MEMBERS 
 
6.1 If having heard the evidence Members are satisfied that the event will undermine the 

crime prevention objective the Licensing Sub Committee must issue the premises 
user with a counter notice. 

  
6.2 Issuing the counter notice has the effect of preventing the event from taking place. 
 
6.3      Having heard the evidence, Members are advised that they may allow the event to go 

ahead, as proposed, if they are satisfied that the event will not undermine the crime 
prevention objective. 

 

Page 3



 4 

 
 
 
6.3 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to note that they may not 

modify, restrict or seek to attach conditions to the proposed licensable activities.  
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 

Page 4



 1 

 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
DATE: 20

th 
NOVEMBER 2006 

 
SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE: BOWLING 
GREEN, 18 BONDGATE, OTLEY, LEEDS, LS21 3AB 
 
 

        
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report informs Members of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence for 
Bowling Green, 18 Bondgate, Otley, Leeds, LS21 3AB.  The Licensing Authority is under 
a duty to determine this application. 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of  the Licensing Act  

2003 (“the Act”) for a Premises Licence in respect of Bowling Green, 18 Bondgate, 
Otley, Leeds, LS21 3AB. 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
2.0 HISTORY OF PREMISES 
 
 The premises currently have the benefit of: 
 

� A Premise Licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003.   
 

� The existing hours of operation are 11.00hrs to 23.00hrs Monday to Saturday and 
12.00hrs to 22.30hrs Sunday. 

 
The premises are an existing public house which the applicant is still in the process of 
acquiring, hence why an application for a new premises licence and not a variation 
has been submitted.  The applicant confirms that  the current premises licence will be 
surrendered prior to the premises trading under any premises licence granted under 
this application. 

Specific Implications For:  
 
Ethnic minorities 
  
Women 
 
Disabled people  

Electoral Wards Affected:  
 
 
OTLEY AND YEADON 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  
 
Originator: Janice Archibald 
 

Tel: 3951385  

Agenda Item 2

Page 5



 2 

 
3.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
3.1 The applicant is JD Wetherspoon PLC.  The premises are located at 18 Bondgate, 

Otley, Leeds, LS21 3AB.  The location and the proximity to neighbouring premises 
can be seen on the map provided, members attention is drawn to Appendix A.  
 

3.2 A copy of the application and operating schedule are attached as Appendix B to 
this report.  For the assistance of Members, the Operating Schedule shows: 
 
Proposed Licensable Activities: 
 
The applicant proposes to carry out those licensable activities at the premises 
identified at boxes: 
 
B-Films 
E-Live Music 
F-Recorded  Music 
G-Performance of dance 
H-Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
I-Provision of facilities for making music 
J-Provision of facilities for dancing 
K-Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling 
within i or j 
L-Late night refreshment 
M-Sale of alcohol 
 
Proposed hours of licensable activities: 
 
The applicant proposes to provide licensable activities from 07.00hrs to 00.30hrs 
Sunday to Thursday and 07.00hrs to 01.30hrs Friday and Saturday, with additional 
hours for “non-standard timings”. 

 
 Times when the premises is open to the public. 

 
If the application is granted the applicant proposes to open the premises as 
described in box “O”. 
 
Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
Carl Webber 
 
Steps to promote licensing objectives 
 
The applicant proposes to take the steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified section “P” of the operating schedule.  
 

4.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 

interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an 
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 
4.2 Responsible authorities have made the following representations:- 

Page 6



 3 

 
� West Yorkshire Police  

 
Member’s are invited to consider Appendix “C” of this report 
 
Interested party representations 
 

� Local residents have made representation 
  
The attention of Members is drawn to Appendix “D” 
 

 
5.0 MATTERS RELEVANT TO THE APPLICATION 
 
5.1 Members of the Licensing sub committee must make decisions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives which are: 
 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 

• public safety 

• the prevention of public nuisance 

• the protection of children from harm 
 

5.2 In making its decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national 
Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy. Members will be aware they must 
also have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear. 

 
5.3 Members will find attached at appendix ‘E’ a table which acts as an aide memoir of 

relevant sections of the Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy which will be 
of assistance when considering the application and the representations.  

 
 
6.0  OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO MEMBERS 
 
6.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

• Grant the application while imposing new conditions or altering in any way the 
existing the operating schedule.  

• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates 

• Refuse to specify  a person as the premises supervisor 

• Reject the application 
 

6.2 Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote 
the licensing objectives. 

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 
 

Page 7



 4 

Aide Memoir to relevant sections of the Guidance and Licensing Policy 
  

Representation 
 

Guidance page(s) Licensing Policy page(s) 

Overall approach to licensing  4 

Vicinity of premises  5 

Monitoring and review of 
licensing policy 

 5 

Integration of other 
strategies, policies and 
initiatives 

 7 

Importance of cultural 
activities 

 8 

Commercial and community 
applicants 

 9 

Licensing Hours 23-24 12 
 

Planning 29 10 

Human Rights  10 

Binge drinking 94 11 
 Discounted Sales 
promotions of alcohol 

94 11 

supermarkets 72 12 
Sunday trading 72 12 
Bank holidays 74 12 
Drinking up time 74 13 
Cumulative impact 19 13-19 
Large capacity vertical 
drinking in city centre 

95 15 

Late night takeaways in the 
city centre 

19 16 

New premises in Headingley 19 16 
Large capacity vertical 
drinking in Headingley 

19 16 

Takeaways in Headingley 19 16 
Extended hours in 
Headingley 

19 16 

High capacity premises in 
Woodhouse and Hyde Park 

19 17 

Licence conditions 148-171 18 
Staff Training 93 19 
Events in the open air or 
temporary structures 

96-100 19 

Operating schedules - 
contents of 

 21 

Risk assessments   22 and Appendix 1 
Crime and disorder 80-83 26 and Appendix 1 
Public safety 83-85 27 and Appendix 1 
Fire safety 154-157 27-28 and Appendix 1 
Public Nuisance 85-87 28 and appendix 1 
Children 87-90 29 and appendix 1 
Operating Schedule 51-52 21-22 appendix 1 

Page 8



 5 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
DATE: 20

th
 NOVEMBER 2006 

 
SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE: CHURWELL 
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, CHURWELL COMMUNITY CENTRE, VICTORIA STREET, 
CHURWELL, LEEDS 
 
 

        
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report informs Members of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence for 
Churwell Community Association, Churwell Community Centre, Victoria Street, Churwell, 
Leeds .  The Licensing Authority is under a duty to determine this application. 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of  the Licensing Act  

2003 (“the Act”) for a Premises Licence in respect of Churwell Community 
Association, Churwell Community Centre, Churwell, Leeds. 

 
                                                                                                                                                                       
2.0 HISTORY OF PREMISES 
 
 This is the first application for the grant of a premise licence.   
 
  
3.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
3.1 The applicant is Churwell Community Association.  The premises are located at. 

The location and the proximity to neighbouring premises can be seen on the map 
provided, members attention is drawn to Appendix A.  
 

3.2 A copy of the application and operating schedule are attached as Appendix B to 
this report.  For the assistance of Members, the Operating Schedule shows: 

Specific Implications For:  
 
Ethnic minorities 
  
Women 
 
Disabled people  

Electoral Wards Affected:  
 
 
MORLEY NORTH 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  
 
Originator: Janice Archibald 
 

Tel: 3951385  

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



 2 

Proposed Licensable Activities: 
 
The applicant proposes to carry out those licensable activities at the premises 
identified at boxes: 
 
E - Live Music 
F - Recorded  Music 
I - Provision  of facilities for making music 
 
Proposed hours of licensable activities: 
 
The applicant proposes to provide licensable activities from 10.00hrs to 23.30hrs 

 
 Times when the premises is open to the public. 

 
If the application is granted the applicant proposes to open the premises as 
described in box “O”. 
 
Steps to promote licensing objectives 
 
The applicant proposes to take the steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified section “P” of the operating schedule.  
 

4.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 

interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an 
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 
4.2 None of the responsible authorities have made representation. 
 

Interested party representations 
 

� A local resident has made representation 
 

Member’s are invited to consider Appendix “C” of this report 
 

                                                                   
5.0 MATTERS RELEVANT TO THE APPLICATION 
 
5.1 Members of the Licensing sub committee must make decisions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives which are: 
 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 

• public safety 

• the prevention of public nuisance 

• the protection of children from harm 
 

5.2 In making its decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national 
Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy. Members will be aware they must 
also have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear. 

 

Page 12



 3 

5.3 Members will find attached at appendix ‘D’ a table which acts as an aide memoir of 
relevant sections of the Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy which will be 
of assistance when considering the application and the representations.  

 
 
6.0  OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO MEMBERS 
 
6.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

• Grant the application while imposing new conditions or altering in any way the 
existing the operating schedule.  

• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates 

• Refuse to specify  a person as the premises supervisor 

• Reject the application 
 

6.2 Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote 
the licensing objectives. 

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 
 

Page 13



 4 

Aide Memoir to relevant sections of the Guidance and Licensing Policy 
  

Representation 
 

Guidance page(s) Licensing Policy page(s) 

Overall approach to licensing  4 

Vicinity of premises  5 

Monitoring and review of 
licensing policy 

 5 

Integration of other 
strategies, policies and 
initiatives 

 7 

Importance of cultural 
activities 

 8 

Commercial and community 
applicants 

 9 

Licensing Hours 23-24 12 
 

Planning 29 10 

Human Rights  10 

Binge drinking 94 11 
 Discounted Sales 
promotions of alcohol 

94 11 

supermarkets 72 12 
Sunday trading 72 12 
Bank holidays 74 12 
Drinking up time 74 13 
Cumulative impact 19 13-19 
Large capacity vertical 
drinking in city centre 

95 15 

Late night takeaways in the 
city centre 

19 16 

New premises in Headingley 19 16 
Large capacity vertical 
drinking in Headingley 

19 16 

Takeaways in Headingley 19 16 
Extended hours in 
Headingley 

19 16 

High capacity premises in 
Woodhouse and Hyde Park 

19 17 

Licence conditions 148-171 18 
Staff Training 93 19 
Events in the open air or 
temporary structures 

96-100 19 

Operating schedules - 
contents of 

 21 

Risk assessments   22 and Appendix 1 
Crime and disorder 80-83 26 and Appendix 1 
Public safety 83-85 27 and Appendix 1 
Fire safety 154-157 27-28 and Appendix 1 
Public Nuisance 85-87 28 and appendix 1 
Children 87-90 29 and appendix 1 
Operating Schedule 51-52 21-22 appendix 1 

Page 14



 5 

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
      
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
DATE: 20

th
 November 2006 

 

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE: 114 The 
Arch Restaurant – 114 Richardshaw Lane, Pudsey, LS28 6BN 
 

        
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report informs Members of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence for 114 
The Arch Restaurant, 114 Richardshaw Lane, Leeds, LS28 6BN.  The Licensing Authority 
is under a duty to determine this application. 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of  the Licensing Act  

2003 (“the Act”) for a Premises Licence in respect of The Arch Restaurant, 114 
Richardshaw Lane, Leeds, LS28 6BN. 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
2.0 HISTORY OF PREMISES 
 
 This is the first  application for the grant of a premise licence.   
 
  
3.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
3.1 The applicant is 114 the Arch Limited.  The premises are located at 114 

Richardshaw Lane, Leeds, LS28 6BN. The location and the proximity to 
neighbouring premises can be seen on the map provided, members attention is 
drawn to Appendix A.  
 

3.2 A copy of the application and operating schedule are attached as Appendix B to 
this report.  For the assistance of Members, the Operating Schedule shows: 

Specific Implications For:  
 
Ethnic minorities 
  
Women 
 
Disabled people  

Electoral Wards Affected:  
 
 

Calverley & Farsley 
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  
 
Originator: Margarita McGuire 

 
Tel: 2474094 

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



 2 

Proposed Licensable Activities: 
 

� Late Night Refreshment  
� Supply of Alcohol      

 
 
The applicant proposes to carry out those licensable activities at the premises 
identified at boxes: 
 
L - Late night refreshment 
M  - Sale of alcohol 
 
Proposed hours of licensable activities: 
 
The applicant proposes to provide licensable activities the Supply of Alcohol  from 
12:00 midday to 14:30 & then from 18:00 – 23:30 Monday to Thursday and then  
on Friday & Saturdays from 12:00 Midday to 00:00 Midnight,  and Sunday from 
12:00 Midday until 22:00 , with additional hours requested for “non-standard 
timings”. 

 
 Times when the premises is open to the public. 

 
If the application is granted the applicant proposes to open the premises as 
described in box “O”. 
 
Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
Mr Stephen Thompson 
 
Steps to promote licensing objectives 
 
The applicant proposes to take the steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified section “P” of the operating schedule.  
 

4.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 

interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an 
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 
4.2 Responsible authorities have made the following representations:- 
 

• West Yorkshire Fire Authority  
 
Member’s are invited to consider Appendix “C” of this report.  
                                                                   

5.0 MATTERS RELEVANT TO THE APPLICATION 
 
5.1 Members of the Licensing sub committee must make decisions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives which are: 
 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 

• public safety 

• the prevention of public nuisance 

Page 18



 3 

• the protection of children from harm 
 

5.2 In making its decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national 
Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy. Members will be aware they must 
also have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear. 

 
5.3 Members will find attached at appendix D a table which acts as an aide memoir of 

relevant sections of the Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy which will be 
of assistance when considering the application and the representations.  

 
 
6.0  OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO MEMBERS 
 
6.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

• Grant the application while imposing new conditions or altering in any way the 
existing the operating schedule.  

• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates 

• Refuse to specify  a person as the premises supervisor 

• Reject the application 
 

6.2 Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote 
the licensing objectives. 

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 
 

Page 19



 4 

Aide Memoir to relevant sections of the Guidance and Licensing Policy 
  

Representation 
 

Guidance page(s) Licensing Policy page(s) 

Overall approach to licensing  4 

Vicinity of premises  5 

Monitoring and review of 
licensing policy 

 5 

Integration of other 
strategies, policies and 
initiatives 

 7 

Importance of cultural 
activities 

 8 

Commercial and community 
applicants 

 9 

Licensing Hours 23-24 12 
 

Planning 29 10 

Human Rights  10 

Binge drinking 94 11 
 Discounted Sales 
promotions of alcohol 

94 11 

supermarkets 72 12 
Sunday trading 72 12 
Bank holidays 74 12 
Drinking up time 74 13 
Cumulative impact 19 13-19 
Large capacity vertical 
drinking in city centre 

95 15 

Late night takeaways in the 
city centre 

19 16 

New premises in Headingley 19 16 
Large capacity vertical 
drinking in Headingley 

19 16 

Takeaways in Headingley 19 16 
Extended hours in 
Headingley 

19 16 

High capacity premises in 
Woodhouse and Hyde Park 

19 17 

Licence conditions 148-171 18 
Staff Training 93 19 
Events in the open air or 
temporary structures 

96-100 19 

Operating schedules - 
contents of 

 21 

Risk assessments   22 and Appendix 1 
Crime and disorder 80-83 26 and Appendix 1 
Public safety 83-85 27 and Appendix 1 
Fire safety 154-157 27-28 and Appendix 1 
Public Nuisance 85-87 28 and appendix 1 
Children 87-90 29 and appendix 1 
Operating Schedule 51-52 21-22 appendix 1 

Page 20



 5 

 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 
DATE: 20

th
 NOVEMBER 2006 

 
SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE: UNIT P6 & THE 
CORN EXCHANGE, CALL LANE, LEEDS, LS1 7BR 
 
 

        
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
This report informs Members of an application for the grant of a Premises Licence for Unit 
P6 & The Corn Exchange, Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BR.  The Licensing Authority is under 
a duty to determine this application. 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of  the Licensing Act  

2003 (“the Act”) for a Premises Licence in respect of Unit P6 & The Corn 
Exchange, Leeds, LS1 7BR. 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
2.0 HISTORY OF PREMISES 
 
 This is the first application for the grant of a premise licence.   
 
  
3.0 THE APPLICATION 
 
3.1 The applicant is Shalinder Sagoo (Logistik Limited).  The premises are located at 

Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BR. The location and the proximity to neighbouring 
premises can be seen on the map provided, members attention is drawn to 
Appendix A.  
 

3.2 A copy of the application and operating schedule are attached as Appendix B to 
this report.  For the assistance of Members, the Operating Schedule shows: 

Specific Implications For:  
 
Ethnic minorities 
  
Women 
 
Disabled people  

Electoral Wards Affected:  
 
 
CITY AND HUNSLET 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  
 
Originator: Janice Archibald 
 

Tel: 3951385  

Agenda Item 5

Page 23



 2 

Proposed Licensable Activities: 
 
The applicant proposes to carry out those licensable activities at the premises 
identified at boxes: 
 
B - Films  
D - Boxing or wrestling entertainment 
E - Live Music 
F - Recorded  Music 
G - Performance of dance 
H - Anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
J - Provision of facilities for dancing 
K – Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling 
within I or J  
L - Late night refreshment 
M  - Sale of alcohol 
 
Proposed hours of licensable activities: 
 
The applicant proposes to provide licensable activities from 11.00hrs to 06.00hrs, 
with additional hours for “non-standard timings”. 

 
 Times when the premises is open to the public. 

 
If the application is granted the applicant proposes to open the premises as 
described in box “O”. 
 
Designated Premises Supervisor 
 
Shalinder Sagoo 
 
Steps to promote licensing objectives 
 
The applicant proposes to take the steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified section “P” of the operating schedule.  
 

 
4.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 

interested parties. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of an 
interested party, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

 
4.2 Responsible authorities have made the following representations:- 
 

� Leeds City Council’s Environmental Health Services 
 
Member’s are invited to consider Appendix “C” of this report 

 
                                                                   

5.0 MATTERS RELEVANT TO THE APPLICATION 
 
5.1 Members of the Licensing sub committee must make decisions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives which are: 

Page 24



 3 

 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 

• public safety 

• the prevention of public nuisance 

• the protection of children from harm 
 

5.2 In making its decision Members are obliged to have regard to the national 
Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy. Members will be aware they must 
also have regard to the relevant representations made and evidence they hear. 

 
5.3 Members will find attached at appendix ‘D’ a table which acts as an aide memoir of 

relevant sections of the Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy which will be 
of assistance when considering the application and the representations.  

 
 
6.0  OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO MEMBERS 
 
6.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

• Grant the application while imposing new conditions or altering in any way the 
existing the operating schedule.  

• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates 

• Refuse to specify  a person as the premises supervisor 

• Reject the application 
 

6.2 Members of the Licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be necessary in order to promote 
the licensing objectives. 

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 
 
 

Page 25



 4 

Aide Memoir to relevant sections of the Guidance and Licensing Policy 
  

Representation 
 

Guidance page(s) Licensing Policy page(s) 

Overall approach to licensing  4 

Vicinity of premises  5 

Monitoring and review of 
licensing policy 

 5 

Integration of other 
strategies, policies and 
initiatives 

 7 

Importance of cultural 
activities 

 8 

Commercial and community 
applicants 

 9 

Licensing Hours 23-24 12 
 

Planning 29 10 

Human Rights  10 

Binge drinking 94 11 
 Discounted Sales 
promotions of alcohol 

94 11 

supermarkets 72 12 
Sunday trading 72 12 
Bank holidays 74 12 
Drinking up time 74 13 
Cumulative impact 19 13-19 
Large capacity vertical 
drinking in city centre 

95 15 

Late night takeaways in the 
city centre 

19 16 

New premises in Headingley 19 16 
Large capacity vertical 
drinking in Headingley 

19 16 

Takeaways in Headingley 19 16 
Extended hours in 
Headingley 

19 16 

High capacity premises in 
Woodhouse and Hyde Park 

19 17 

Licence conditions 148-171 18 
Staff Training 93 19 
Events in the open air or 
temporary structures 

96-100 19 

Operating schedules - 
contents of 

 21 

Risk assessments   22 and Appendix 1 
Crime and disorder 80-83 26 and Appendix 1 
Public safety 83-85 27 and Appendix 1 
Fire safety 154-157 27-28 and Appendix 1 
Public Nuisance 85-87 28 and appendix 1 
Children 87-90 29 and appendix 1 
Operating Schedule 51-52 21-22 appendix 1 

Page 26



 5 

 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE AT THE NEW INN, 68 OTLEY ROAD, HEADINGLEY, LEEDS, LS6 4BA
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE AT THE BOWLING GREEN, 18 BONDGATE, OTLEY, LEEDS, LS21 3AB
	3 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE AT THE CHURWELL COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, CHURWELL COMMUNITY CENTRE, VICTORIA STREET, CHURWELL, LEEDS, LS27 7QS
	4 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE AT 114 THE ARCH RESTAURANT, 114 RICHARDSHAW LANE, PUDSEY, LEEDS, LS28 6BN
	5 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE AT UNIT P6 & THE CORN EXCHANGE, CALL LANE, LEEDS, LS1 7BR

